



# **Product Bulletin Scool360 Release**

## Product Bulletin: Scool360 App with new features

### Product Bulletin – Scool360 App with New Features

We are thrilled to announce the release of 5.0.74 of our updated Scool360 solution, packed with new features designed to enhance the user experience for staff, Faculty members, and parents. Here are the details of the new features of this update:

**Commented [DN1]:** Staff members can apply leave and Request approval only for Principal

#### Staff Leave Management

The staff leave management feature has been further refined and rolled out with essential fixes and enhancements

- Staff members can now apply for leave and request for approval from the Departmental head or principal.
- Staff members can view details of the leaves availed and available leaves for the academic year
- This functionality is available to staff members on their smartphones through the Scool360 mobile app.
- Admin users can generate consolidated month wise reports of staff leave that can be used to compute staff salaries.
- Admin users can configure leave policies and generate staff leave reports.
- Admin users can approve or reject leave applications.

**Commented [DN2]:** Both Principal and Admin can approve or reject the leaves

#### UPI Intent

Integrating UPI intent with Scool360 streamlines the payment process, allowing users to complete transactions seamlessly without switching between multiple apps.

- Parents/Students can choose UPI as their preferred payment method
- They can select an app from the list of available UPI applications on their device that supports intent flow and complete the transaction.
- After payment, users are immediately redirected back to the application.

**Commented [CA3]:** With a consolidated Report for staff

#### UPI Intent on Mobile

This is available for Android and iOS and users can pay using any UPI applications installed on their device, such as BHIM or GooglePay.

#### UPI Payment Link

- Schools can create and share UPI payment links with parents/students to accept Fee payments via UPI applications.
- The payment link can be shared via SMS, email, WhatsApp or any other platform.
- Users can make the payments by clicking the URL shared.

**Commented [DN4]:** There is no Payment link we Implemented in the Current release

We believe these updates will significantly enhance the functionality of our Scool360 platform, providing a more comprehensive and personalized user experience. We encourage all users

Enter the Category of Document / Version





**Product Bulletin: Scool360 App with new features**

to update to the latest version to take advantage of these new features.

For any questions or assistance with the update, please contact our support team.

**DEEPAK G N**

**9945277976**

Thank you for your continued support.

Best Regards, The Scool360 App Team

Enter the Category of Document / Version

